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E-FILING

Ann Cole, Commission Clerk
Office of Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399

RE:

Docket No. 070694-WS; Wedgefield Utilities, Inc.’s Application for Increase in
Water Rates in Orange County, Florida
QOur File No.: 30057.151

Dear Ms. Cole:

The following is the response of Wedgefield Utilities, Inc. (the “Utility”) to Staff’s

request for additional information dated October 7, 2008.

(1)  Staff has requested the following information to complete its review of the
application:
a) Is the golf course the only customer being served for reuse? If not, what other

entities are receiving reuse? Please provide this information by entity for each
month of the test year.

RESPONSE: The Wedgefield Golf Course is the only reuse customer.

b)

What is the total number of reuse gallons provided for the test year?

RESPONSE: Approximately 104 million gallons. Reuse flow data from the test year is
contained in the monthly Discharge Monitoring Reports provided in the MFRs.

c)

Does the Utility plan on expanding reuse service in the near future, and if so, to
what entities, and what is the approximate time frame?
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RESPONSE: The Utility does not have any such plans at this time.

d) Is there a consumptive use permit (CUP) for the Wedgefield Golf Course? If so,
please provide a copy of the current CUP.

RESPONSE: The Utility is not aware of any CUP issued to the Wedgefield Golf Course.
A review of public records available through the St. Johns River Water Management
District’s website did not indicate that any CUP has been issued to the Wedgefield
Country Club.

Should you have any questions regarding this filing, please do not hesitate to give
me a call.

Very truly yours,
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S CHRISTIAN
Of Counsel

™
o
e

W. MARCELLI

CwM/tlc

cC: Sonica C. Bruce, Division of Economic Regulation (via email)
John Hoy, Chief Regulatory Officer (via e-mail)
Rick Durham, Regional Vice President for Operations (via e-mail)
Patrick C. Flynn, Regional Director (via e-mail)
Ms. Kirsten E. Weeks (via e-mail)
Ms. Deborah Swain (via e-mail)
Mr. Frank Seidman (via e-mail)
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